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From: Toni Earnhart
Sent:  Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:33 AM

To: Raquel Tully
D DEPOS
Subject: RE: Infinity Networks, Inc. TJ823 Docket No. 110146-%1. I
Hi Raquel, .
JUL o8 20181 71

Thanks for checking.
Please apply it as listed below.

Docket No. 110146-TI - Infinity Networks, Inc. TJ823
2010 RAF $700.00

Penalty $175.00

Interest $35.00

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Infinity Networks, Inc. T1823

Toni, i was out yesterday and the for TJ823, the check came in for $1,410.00.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: FW: Infinity Networks, Inc. T1823

Raquei,

Have you gotten any money for this company?

| didn't see it in RAF or having been received in the check registry by the Commission yet? It may have

been delayed by holiday mail.
Let me know,

Toni

7/6/2011
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From: Maurice Mascorro [mailto:MoMascorro@infinitynetwerks.biz]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 5:41 PM

To: Toni Eamhart

Cc: Tracy Belt; Paula Neal

Subject: RE: Infinity Networks, Inc.

Yes, we have complied.

Our regulatory dept said Completed form attached to email notice of June 17" from commission and
mailed check out on 6/28/2011 for $1410.00 to resolve fees,

Please let us know if you need more information.
Best Regards,

Maurice Mascorro

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Maurice Mascorro

Subject: Infinity Networks, Inc.

Importance: High

Mr. Mascorro,
The below docket has a reponse date of July 8, 2011. Does the company intend to respond? Please let me know.

Docket No. 110146-T1: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ823, issued to Infinity Networks, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart
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




